THE LAW OFFICE OF
BRYAN L. SELLS

June 3, 2024

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Rose v. Raffensperger, 23-1060
Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent the Petitioners in this case. In accordance with Supreme Court
Rule 15.5, the Petitioners hereby waive the 14-day waiting period and respectfully
request that the petition and related briefing be distributed on June 4 for
consideration at the Court’s June 20 conference. The Petitioners plan to submit their
reply no later than tomorrow so that the Court will have full briefing before its
conference.

Sincerely,

Bryan L. Sells

The Law Office of Bryan L. Sells LLC
Post Office Box 5493

Atlanta, GA 31107-0493

(404) 480-4212
bryan@bryansellslaw.com

cc: All counsel of record



